
From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Jeffrey Epstein <* evacatio mail.com> 
Jes Staley < 
1/31/2010 11:57:52 AM 
Re: volcker 

http://www.nytimes.com/20I0/01/31/opinion/31volckethtml?hp I also had some conversations . They do not 
want to be seen to be restructuring the backing system , at all, they want a couple of heads. to display. 

On Sun, Jan 31, 2010 at 6:43 AM, Jes Staley ‹ > wrote: 
Where is the op ed piece? 

From: Jeffrey Epstein 4pevarAtionffiamall.corri>
To: Jes Staley 
Sent: Sun Jan 3106:13:44 2010 
Subject voicker 

interesting vollkcer op ed/ he is now only targeting you and a couple of others , not the industry, I think using his 
living will concept , will be your solution. put together an internal fire brigade. ie. this is who will administer and 
what will happen in the event of a crisis. run a fire drill twice a year. make this jes staleys idea. 
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and may be unlawful. If you have received this 
communication in error, please notify us immediately by 
return e-mail or by e-mail to  jeevacation@gmail.com, and 
destroy this communication and all copies thereof, 
including all attachments. 
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